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LOUISIANA COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM 

TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo Jt!I---
Chief Education and Training Officer 

FROM: William Tulak 
1
i:fT 

Director of Institutional Effectiveness 

DATE: May 12, 2023 

SUBJECT: Review �ment: Revisions to LCTCS Policy #1.001 -Degrees, 
Diplomas, and Awards 

FOR BOARD REVI�ADVISEMENT 

Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Board receive for review and 
advisement revisions to LCTCS Policy #1.001 - Degrees, Diplomas, and Awards 

Background: The current policy lists only one certificate, the "Certificate of Applied 
Science", in the section "AWARDING OF DEGREES POSTHUMOUSLY'. The 
revision includes the option to award any certificate (CAS, CTS or CTC) 
posthumously. 

Fiscal Impact: NIA

History of Prior Actions: The LCTCS CAO-CSAO functional group and the LCTCS 
P ACC have reviewed and approved the revisions. 

Benefits to the System: The revision will allow LCTCS colleges to better serve 
students. 
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Approved for Recommendation to the Board 
Dr. Monty Sullivan 
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